

Union Street | St Helier | Jersey |

Deputy Doublet
Chair, Assisted Dying Review Panel
BY EMAIL

24 June 2025

Dear Chair,

Re: Assisted Dying – Timeline

Further to the response I sent on the 29 May 2025, reference the lodging period for the Assisted Dying legislation, I am pleased to share a further update.

In my previous response, I presented an option to lodge in September for debate on the 9th of December to allow for a 12-week lodging period. At the time of writing this was the longest lodging period I could achieve, whilst also meeting the commitment I made to hold this debate before the end of 2025.

My intention now is to lodge on the 2nd of September, increasing the lodging period from 12-weeks to 14-weeks. I sincerely hope this further extended lodging period will assist your Panel to scrutinise the legislation ahead of the debate, avoiding the need to call it in, and to meet the public expectation that this Assembly concludes the legislative process in this political cycle.

I look forward to hearing your feedback on this further extended lodging period.

Yours sincerely,



Deputy Tom Binet
Minister for Health and Social Services
E t.binet@gov.je